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FEDERAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
ADVISORY BOARD
Notice of Request for Comment on
FASAB Staff’s Proposed Staff
Implementation Guidance 6.1,
Clarification of Paragraphs 40–41 of
SFFAS 6, Accounting for Property,
Plant, and Equipment, as amended
Federal Accounting Standards
Advisory Board.
ACTION: Notice.
Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 3511(d), the
Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub.
L. 92–463), as amended, and the FASAB
Rules Of Procedure, as amended in
October 2010, notice is hereby given
that the Federal Accounting Standards
Advisory Board (FASAB) staff have
issued proposed Staff Implementation
Guidance (SIG) 6.1, Clarification of
Paragraphs 40–41 of SFFAS 6,
Accounting for Property, Plant, and
Equipment, as amended, for public
comment.
The proposed SIG is available on the
FASAB website at http://
www.fasab.gov/documents-forcomment/. Copies can be obtained by
contacting FASAB at (202) 512–7350.
FASAB staff requests comments on
the proposal by May 31, 2018. Please
respond if you agree or disagree with
the SIG or foresee unintended
consequences with its issuance.
Respondents are encouraged to provide
the reasons for their positions. Written
comments should be sent to fasab@
fasab.gov or Wendy M. Payne, Executive
Director, Federal Accounting Standards
Advisory Board, 441 G Street NW, Suite
1155, Washington, DC 20548.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.
Wendy M. Payne, Executive Director,
441 G Street NW, Suite 1155,
Washington, DC 20548, or call (202)
512–7350.
Authority: Federal Advisory Committee
Act, Public Law 92–463.
Dated: May 14, 2018.
Wendy M. Payne,
Executive Director.
[FR Doc. 2018–10663 Filed 5–17–18; 8:45 am]
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BILLING CODE 1610–02–P

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION
Federal Advisory Committee Act;
Technological Advisory Council

In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, this
notice advises interested persons that
the Federal Communications
Commission’s (FCC) Technological
Advisory Council will hold a meeting.

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Tuesday, June 12th, 2018 in the
Commission Meeting Room, from 12:30
p.m. to 4 p.m.

Notice is given that a complaint has
been filed with the Federal Maritime
Commission (Commission) by JC
Horizon Ltd., hereinafter
‘‘Complainant,’’ against China Shipping
Container Lines Co. Ltd., hereinafter
‘‘Respondent.’’ Complainant states that
it is an exporter of recycled materials.
Complainant states that Respondent
‘‘. . . was a China-based ocean common
carrier providing international services
. . .’’ that merged with the company
China Ocean Shipping Company to
become the business known as COSCO
Shipping in 2016.
Complainant states it utilized
Respondent’s services to transport ‘‘. . .
38 containers of Distillers Dried Grain
. . .’’ from Los Angeles, CA to
Huangpu, China under a Service
Contract. Complainant states that
Respondent did not deliver the cargo to
Huangpu, China and instead unloaded
the containers at Nansha, China and
‘‘. . . indefinitely [held] them there.’’
Complainant alleges that Respondent
expected payment for detention and
demurrage charges totaling to more than
$600,000.’’ The cargo was ultimately
disposed of by Respondent after it was
stored in Nansha for 287 days.
Complainant entered in to arbitration
with Respondents pursuant to a
provision in their Service Contract and
‘‘. . . the panel issued an award in
[Respondent’s] favor.’’ Complainant
alleges ‘‘[Respondent] has no basis for
attempting to levy demurrage and
detention charges incurred as a result of
an intermediate offloading and delay
docking at Nansha for a shipment that
never reached its port of discharge/place
of delivery.’’ Complainant also alleges
that ‘‘the Service Contract [between the
parties] does not permit [Respondent] to
collect demurrage or detention charges
from [Complainant] associated with the
stopover at an interim location
(Nansha).’’
Complainant alleges Respondent
‘‘. . . has violated and continues to
violate the following provisions of the
Shipping Act:
‘‘1. 46 U.S.C. 41104(2)(A): It is a
violation of the Shipping Act for
[Respondent] to provide service or
attempt to impose any fees or charges
that are not contained in a properly
published tariff or executed service
contract . . .
2. 46 U.S.C. 41104(4)(A): It is a
violation of the Shipping Act for
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DATES:

AGENCY:

Federal Communications
Commission, 445 12th Street SW,
Washington, DC 20554.

ADDRESSES:

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Walter Johnston, Chief, Electromagnetic
Compatibility Division, 202–418–0807;
Walter.Johnston@FCC.gov.
At the
June 12th meeting, the FCC
Technological Advisory Council will
discuss progress on and issues involving
its work program agreed to at its initial
meeting on April 12th, 2018. The FCC
will attempt to accommodate as many
people as possible. However,
admittance will be limited to seating
availability. Meetings are also broadcast
live with open captioning over the
internet from the FCC Live web page at
http://www.fcc.gov/live/. The public
may submit written comments before
the meeting to: Walter Johnston, the
FCC’s Designated Federal Officer for
Technological Advisory Council by
email: Walter.Johnston@fcc.gov or U.S.
Postal Service Mail (Walter Johnston,
Federal Communications Commission,
Room 2–A665, 445 12th Street SW,
Washington, DC 20554). Open
captioning will be provided for this
event. Other reasonable
accommodations for people with
disabilities are available upon request.
Requests for such accommodations
should be submitted via email to
fcc504@fcc.gov or by calling the Office
of Engineering and Technology at 202–
418–2470 (voice), (202) 418–1944 (fax).
Such requests should include a detailed
description of the accommodation
needed. In addition, please include your
contact information. Please allow at
least five days advance notice; last
minute requests will be accepted, but
may not be possible to fill.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Federal Communications Commission.
Julius Knapp,
Chief, Office of Engineering and Technology.
[FR Doc. 2018–10620 Filed 5–17–18; 8:45 am]
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[Respondent] to engage in unfair
practices with respect to rates or charges
under its tariff . . .
3. 46 U.S.C. 41104(10): It is a violation
of the Shipping Act for [Respondent] to
unreasonably refuse to deal or negotiate
. . .
4. 46 U.S.C. 41102(c): [Respondent]
further violated the Shipping Act by
failing to establish and enforce just and
reasonable practices relating to the
handling and delivery of property . . .
5. 46 CFR 530.8(b)(12) and (c)(1): The
regulations governing service contracts
require that a service contract set forth
all provisions of the contract and that
terms may not be ‘uncertain, vague or
ambiguous’ . . .’’
Complainant seeks an order for
Respondent ‘‘to cease and desist from
any further violations of the shipping
Act, including any efforts to enforce the
arbitration award or to collect any
monies from Claimant . . .’’ and other
relief. The full text of the complaint can
be found in the Commission’s Electronic
Reading Room at www.fmc.gov/18-03/.
This proceeding has been assigned to
the Office of Administrative Law Judges.
The initial decision of the presiding
officer in this proceeding shall be issued
by May 15, 2019, and the final decision
of the Commission shall be issued by
November 29, 2019.
Rachel E. Dickon,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2018–10662 Filed 5–17–18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6731–AA–P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
Proposed Agency Information
Collection Activities; Comment
Request
Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System.
ACTION: Notice, request for comment.
AGENCY:

The Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System (Board) invites
comment on a proposal to extend for
three years, with revision, the Report of
Selected Money Market Rates (FR 2420;
OMB No. 7100–0357).
DATES: Comments must be submitted on
or before July 17, 2018.
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments,
identified by FR 2420, by any of the
following methods:
• Agency Website: http://
www.federalreserve.gov. Follow the
instructions for submitting comments at
http://www.federalreserve.gov/apps/
foia/proposedregs.aspx.
• Email: regs.comments@
federalreserve.gov. Include OMB
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number in the subject line of the
message.
• Fax: (202) 452–3819 or (202) 452–
3102.
• Mail: Ann E. Misback, Secretary,
Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System, 20th Street and
Constitution Avenue NW, Washington,
DC 20551.
All public comments are available
from the Board’s website at https://
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/foia/
proposedregs.aspx as submitted, unless
modified for technical reasons or to
remove sensitive PII (personal
identifiable information) at the
commenter’s request. Public comments
may also be viewed electronically or in
paper form in Room 3515, 1801 K Street
NW (between 18th and 19th Streets
NW), Washington, DC 20006 between
9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on weekdays.
For security reasons, the Board requires
that visitors make an appointment to
inspect comments. You may do so by
calling (202) 452–3684. Upon arrival,
visitors will be required to present valid
government-issued photo identification
and to submit to security screening in
order to inspect and photocopy
comments.
Additionally, commenters may send a
copy of their comments to the OMB
Desk Officer—Shagufta Ahmed—Office
of Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Office of Management and Budget, New
Executive Office Building, Room 10235,
725 17th Street NW, Washington, DC
20503 or by fax to (202) 395–6974.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: A
copy of the PRA OMB submission,
including the proposed reporting form
and instructions, supporting statement,
and other documentation will be placed
into OMB’s public docket files, once
approved. These documents will also be
made available on the Federal Reserve
Board’s public website at: https://
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/
reportforms/review.aspx or may be
requested from the agency clearance
officer, whose name appears below.
Federal Reserve Board Clearance
Officer—Nuha Elmaghrabi—Office of
the Chief Data Officer, Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, Washington, DC 20551 (202)
452–3829. Telecommunications Device
for the Deaf (TDD) users may contact
(202) 263–4869, Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System,
Washington, DC, 20551.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On June
15, 1984, the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) delegated to the Board
authority under the Paperwork
Reduction Act (PRA) to approve of and
assign OMB control numbers to
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collection of information requests and
requirements conducted or sponsored
by the Board. In exercising this
delegated authority, the Board is
directed to take every reasonable step to
solicit comment. In determining
whether to approve a collection of
information, the Board will consider all
comments received from the public and
other agencies.
Request for Comment on Information
Collection Proposal
The Board invites public comment on
the following information collection,
which is being reviewed under
authority delegated by the OMB under
the PRA. Comments are invited on the
following:
a. Whether the proposed collection of
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the Federal Reserve’s
functions; including whether the
information has practical utility;
b. The accuracy of the Federal
Reserve’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed information collection,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;
c. Ways to enhance the quality,
utility, and clarity of the information to
be collected;
d. Ways to minimize the burden of
information collection on respondents,
including through the use of automated
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology; and
e. Estimates of capital or startup costs
and costs of operation, maintenance,
and purchase of services to provide
information.
At the end of the comment period, the
comments and recommendations
received will be analyzed to determine
the extent to which the Federal Reserve
should modify the proposal prior to
giving final approval.
Proposal To Approve Under OMB
Delegated Authority the Extension for
Three Years, With Revision, of the
Following Report
Report title: Report of Selected Money
Market Rates.
Agency form number: FR 2420.
OMB control number: 7100–0357.
Frequency: Daily.
Respondents: Commercial banks,
savings associations, U.S. branches and
agencies of foreign banks, International
Banking Facilities, and significant
banking organizations representing
entities actively participating in the
federal funds and/or other money
markets.
Estimated number of respondents: 99
commercial banks and savings
associations, 84 U.S. branches and
agencies of foreign banks, 82
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